LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Richard Gallant, Public Works Director

VIA: Francine L. Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: April 1, 2025

SUBJECT: Rural Road Improvement Standards

Background:

Since its inception, Loxahatchee Groves roads have been an integral part of the Towns for all of its
existence. Over the years, many variations have been employed to design, build, and repair roads.
Some of these standards have been designs based on standard provisions found in state or federal
documents and some have been haphazard or have possibly compromised the safety of residents
and guests. The 2025 Rural Road Improvement Standards is intended to develop a set of standards
that can be used to guide the Town, residents, developers, and designers to build or repair roads
within the boundaries of Loxahatchee Groves.

These standards have been brought forward to the Roadway, Equestrian Trails, and Greenway
Advisory Committee (RETGAC) on January 28, 2025 and February 27, 2025 with the intent of
soliciting comments from those members.

Additionally, this was brought as a discussion item to the Town Council on February 4, 2025
regular meeting also with the intent of soliciting comments.

Today’s presentation of these standards is to allow our newest council members to review and
comment with their fellow council members.

The Public Works Director is requesting both RETGAC and the Town Council review and opine
either in writing to the Clerk’s Office, or contact the Clerk’s Office to set up a time to meet, one on
one, with the Public Works Director to discuss opinions or to ask questions in regards to these
standards.

We look forward to your commentary.

Recommendation:

Receive and Discuss.
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